# West Bloomfield Town Board Meeting (Held via Zoom) May 13, 2020

Present: Supervisor Campbell, Councilmembers Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis

Also Present: Town Clerk Mary Grundman, Highway Superintendent Jeff Ball, Wayne Parrish

#### **RESOLUTION #50**

#### Minutes

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the March 11<sup>th</sup>, April 8<sup>th</sup> and May 6<sup>th</sup> minutes. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman Carey. Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman Councilman Travis abstained. Nays – None

Resolves that the March 11th, April 8th and May 6th minutes are accepted as presented.

### **RESOLUTION #51**

### Highway Report

The Highway Reports for April and May were distributed and discussed. Councilman Travis made the resolution to accept the Highway report, seconded by Councilman Harman.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the April and May Highway reports are accepted as presented.

### **RESOLUTION #52**

### Supervisor's Report

The Supervisor's Report was distributed and discussed. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the Supervisor's report, seconded by Councilman DeSanctis.

Adopted: Ayes - Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays - None

Resolves that the Supervisor's report is accepted as presented.

Councilman Harman asked if there was any information on the potential impact to sales tax due to the pandemic. Supervisor Campbell said the County Finance Director predicted 16 to 18% drop, but he is using 20% as a guide.

### **RESOLUTION #53**

## Justice Report

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the March and April Justice reports.

Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve, seconded by Councilman Travis.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None

Resolves that the March and April Justice reports are accepted as presented.

## RESOLUTION #54

### Payment of Bills

Supervisor Campbell asked for a resolution to approve the payment of bills. Councilman Harman made the resolution to approve the bills as presented, seconded by Councilman Carey.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the payment of bills is approved.

## Town Hall

Supervisor Campbell advised the Board there have been no further actions since earlier in the week.

## Summer Recreation/Pavilion Rentals

Supervisor Campbell asked the Board to think about whether or not the town should be allowing use of the pavilion and for any thoughts the Board might have on the summer recreation program. The Board agreed that they all support continuing the summer recreation program if it's allowed, but the Board should wait to make a decision. Superintendent Ball will check to see if the people who rented the pavilion are still planning on holding their event and let the Board know. Supervisor Campbell said if they want to cancel, the fee will be refunded.

### **RESOLUTION #55**

### Close Meeting

At 7:26 pm., Councilman Travis made the resolution to close the meeting, seconded by Councilman Carey.

Adopted: Ayes – Campbell, Carey, DeSanctis, Harman, Travis Nays – None Resolves that the meeting is closed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mary Grundman Town Clerk